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SUBJECT: Philing!

Dear Sir,
We have reviewed the appiications for registration- of Mr. David Knutson and Mr. Hoflister
in the United States of Amprica under CITES Notification No. 2008/016 dated April 17,
2000. These appiications seek to [roglster the- cormercial captive-breeding operations of
Gyifalcon (Falco rusticolug), Peregrne Syrfalcon hybrids (F peregrinus_ X F.. rusticolus) and
Péregrine falcon (Faico peregrinug). Tha CITES Management Authority of the Republic of the
Philippines yses the registration & these operations for sald bird spacles because we need
‘some dgMonsoﬁthéfom_o ations, o Wit : ;

a)  We found that some of the fo

s (e.g. Form 3-186A) provided by Mr iKnutson and Mr

and dstes received by the USFWS on the space .

under i mﬂwdandcondtﬂedmatthesefomsdidn_otgo
through the USFWS office § verification and confirmation purposes. it is nat, thecefore,

~ centain if indeed the dates of Ltock acquisition and the bird species acquired, as deciared
by the proponants, are ve ded true and corvect by the USFWS affice. -

b)  We need further darification pn the siatements indicated beiow under the registration of
Mr Longwings, suchas: - c
b4 Under iem 4, he statid that "afl parental stock was bred in captivity in the Unltod
States of America between 1967 and 2007"; e

dffspring produced i the last 20 years had been F2 or

b.2 Under ltsm 9, “all
greater......."

Therefors, we are unable fo support the approval of these operations for the said bird species. On’ -
the other hand, we wauld be willing to réconaider our position ifthe USA can pmvidosnusfaaory

. details and clarification of the above- entioned obsarvations.
nity to comment on the proposal.

_ stant Director
n-Chaige, Office of the Diredtor
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